
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

City Hall 229 Broadway Street East PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 
 

 
Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 

 

Tuesday, July 11, 2017 - 6:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Roll Call     
 

2. Approval Of Agenda/Amendments 
 

3. Approval Of June 6, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Public Hearing –Clement Kremers – Rezone AG-40 to RR 
 

5. Qualified Minor Subdivision – Clement Kremers  
 

6. Acknowledge Administrative Plat – Kremers Parcel, Schaefer Parcel & Lichy Parcel   
 

7. Public Hearing – Keller Variance Application 
 

8. Other Business 
 

a) Next Meeting Tuesday August 8, 2017, 6:00 P.M.  
 

9. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning 
Commission.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING HELD 
Tuesday, June 6th 2017, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present: Brian Herberg, Dave Meyer, and Tom Molitor. 
Absent: Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff present: City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present were various members of the public.  
 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Item 3) Approval of May 2, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Molitor, to approve the May 2, 2017 meeting minutes as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Item 4) Public Hearing – Kipland Vale Inc. - Amendment to Conditional Use Permit 
 
STAFF REPORT 
Re: Conditional Use Permit Request 17-02 
 
Owners: Kipland Vale Inc (Eulalia May Bechtold, Roger Bechtold, and Mark Bechtold) 
 
Property Address: 24353 125th Avenue, Saint Cloud MN 56301, in the City of Rockville, Stearns County, 
Minnesota. 
 
PID # 76.41610.0500 and PID # 76.41634.0800 

 
A Conditional Use Permit is required for feedlots proposing modifications or expansions exceeding 500 animal 
units in an A-40 zoning district. Rockville Ordinance Subdivision 25 refers to Stearns County, Minnesota Zoning 
Ordinance (as amended) Section 6.7. 
 
Amend Conditional Use Permit Requested: 
Construct a new 144’ by 220’ by 4’ concrete stacking structure 
 
Relevant Information: 

1) This property is located within the A-40 District and the Special Protection – Ag District Overlay. 

2) Adjacent property is zoned the same. 

3) Access to the property is by 125th Ave or Glacier Rd. 

4) Property contains 240 acres. 

5) Animal unit capacity will remain at 790. 

6) The main objective is to construct a concrete waste storage structure to address the stockpiling of 

manure on sensitive soils and meet the producer’s needs.  The structure will be sized to provide 7 months 

of storage volume for a portion of the solid dairy and young stock waste.  The existing liquid manure 

storage basins will store the remaining manure. 

7) Completion of this project will allow for better management of the animal waste and provide a method to 

handle it in an environmentally sound manner. 

8) A public notice regarding this application, as required by the State, was published in the Cold Spring 

Record on May 23, 2017. 

 
Recommendations: 
Approval is recommended with the following conditions: 



1. The manure management plan shall be updated annually as needed according to Minnesota 
Rules, Chapter 7020, or successor rules. 

 
2. The owner shall maintain records of manure land application as required by Minnesota Rules, 

Chapter 7020, or successor rules. 
 

3. The owner shall construct the project according to the plans submitted with the application. 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to close the Public Hearing at 6:08 p.m. 
 
Planning Commission members held a brief discussion and made the following “Findings of Fact”” 

 
1. The Applicant has complied with the application procedure in Section 27 Subd. 2 of the zoning ordinance. 
2. The Planning Commission has reviewed and recommended approval of the request.  
3. The original CUP did not burden public facilities and the additional waste facility will not create a burden 

on public facilities. 
4. The request is compatible with existing and planned uses since it is an ordinary agricultural use and will 

not be detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the City. 
5. The request is an ordinary agricultural use and will not adversely affect adjacent properties, will not create 

a traffic hazard, will not affect parking or loading areas. 
6. The request will not impact, wetlands, floodplains, or shoreland. 
7. That the establishment of the Conditional Use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 

improvement of surrounding vacant property for existing and planned uses in the area. 
8. The use is reasonably related to the overall needs of the City and to existing land uses. 
9. The proposed use is in compliance with the Land Use Plan and other portion of the Comprehensive Plan 

adopted by the City. 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Molitor, to approve amending the Conditional Use Permit 17-02 for Kipland 
Vale Inc. with the conditions noted in the Staff Report.   Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Item 5) Zoning Ordinance Review  
 
Administrator Bode informed the Members that Member Tippelt in the recent past has expressed some concerns 
over various parts of the current City of Rockville Zoning Ordinance.  Chairman Meyer therefore recommended 
setting up a sub-committee of two to review the current City’s Land Use Ordnance and at a later time bring 
suggested changes to the Commission and possibly conduct one public hearing to address all if any changes.  
Chairman Becker appointed Members Tippelt and Herberg to this sub-committee. 
 
Item 6) Other Busines 
                                                                                          

a. Next meeting Tuesday, July 11, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

Motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to approve setting the next Planning Commission meeting to July 
11, 2017, 6:00 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
Item 7) Adjournment 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to adjourn the meeting at 6:22 p.m.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator  



 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

July 11, 2017 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Re-Zoning Request 
 76.41641.0700: Owner: Clement J. Kremers 
 Property Address:  22267 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville, MN 56301 

  
 
Re-Zoning Requested:  

1. Request to re-zone 20 acre +/-parcel from A-40 to RR. 
 
 
Purpose of  Requests: 

1. To allow a qualified minor subdivision. 
 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property contains 20 acres +/-.   
2. 10 notices of public hearing were sent out. 
3. This property is zoned A-40 
4. Future Land Use Map – A-40 
5. Not prime farmland per Stearns Count Environmental 

 
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator-Clerk 
 
 

 
Kremers. Clement J. Rezone 07.11.17 
 











 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-XX 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A REZONING FROM A-40 TO RR 
 

WHEREAS, a request has been received from Clement J. Kremers to rezone 20 +/- acres of 
property from A-40 to RR, and; 

  
WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the request was held before the Rockville Planning 
Commission on July 11, 2017, and; 

  
WHEREAS, proper notification was given and published notice was published in the Cold Spring 
Record, and; 

  
WHEREAS, all persons attending the hearing were given an opportunity to address the Planning 
Commission. 

  
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 
COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 
 
1. The request to rezone 20 +/- acres of parcel #76.76.41641.0700 from A-40 to RR is      

       hereby approved. 
 

2.       Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies 

      to the individual property. 

 

3.  That granting of the rezoning will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort 

 and general welfare of the City. 

 

 
Adopted this 12

th
 day of July, 2017. 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________   _______________________________ 
Martin M. Bode        Duane Willenbring 
City Administrator       Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council:resolutions:2017-xx rezone Clements J. Kremers 



NOTICE OF REZONE PROCEEDINGS 
 

Please take notice that the City of Rockville, Minnesota acting pursuant to the authority of Minnesota Statutes  
 
462.357, has adopted a resolution granting a rezoning of a parcel(s) of land in the City of Rockville, Stearns  
 
County, Minnesota.  The rezoning from A-40 (Agricultural) to RR (Rural Residential) is for the following  
 
described property:  

Parcel #76.41641.0700 
Clement J. Kremers 
22267 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville, MN 

 
 
Legal Description: 
The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 
123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, 
Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at 
the northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 
26.00 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   
Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of 
Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: 
Beginning at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said 
S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured 
along said east line thereof.   
 
 
The rezoning for the above mentioned property came before the Rockville City Council, was completed and 
became effective 07/12/2017. 
 
 
 
SEAL               
         Duane Willenbring 
         Mayor 
 
 
               
         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 
         City of Rockville, Minnesota 
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
City of Rockville 
229 Broadway Street East 
Rockville, MN 56369 
(320) 251-5836 



 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

July 11, 2017 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Regarding: Qualified Minor Subdivision 
  76.41641.0700: Owner: Clement J. Kremers 
  Property Address:  22267 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville, MN 56301 

  
 
Request to split off 7 acres +/- of a 20 acre +/- parcel. 
 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Original Property contains 20 acres +/-.   
2. Split off North 7 +/- acres 
3. Prior to this application an Administrative Plat had been applied for, granted and 

recorded.  Purpose was to correct both the North and South boundary lines. 
4. Prior to this application a request to rezone from A-40 to RR was applied for 
5. Future Land Use Map – A-40 
6. Not prime farmland per Stearns Count Environmental 
7. Purpose is for building purposes 
8. QMS do not require a public hearing but does require Planning Commission and Council 

Approval 
 

 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator-Clerk 
 
 

 
Kremers. Clement J. QMS 07.11.17 
 



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
COUNTY OF STEARNS ) ss 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE              ) 
 
 
Owners:  Clement J. Kremers Trust, Rockville, MN  
 
The request is a Qualified Minor Subdivision to split off 7 +/- acres for building purposes. 
 
The Rockville City Planning Commission and City Council have reviewed this request and found it to be in 
compliance with the standards set forth in the City of Rockville.  The Application for Qualified Minor 
Subdivision is approved and the related Certificate of Compliance may be recorded. 
 
(Clement J. Kremers Trust) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0700, Section 23, Township 123, Range 029 
 
Legal Description after the June 21, 2017 Administrative Plat but prior to this Qualified Minor Subdivision: 

 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 

feet southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 

23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning 

at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 

SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east 

line thereof.   

 
New Legal Descriptions: 
 
Tract C 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 

feet southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 

23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning 



at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 

SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east 

line thereof, excepting therefrom that part lying southerly of a line distant 215.00 feet southerly of, as measured at a 

right angle to and parallel with the north line thereof. 

 

 

Tract D 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 

feet southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 

23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning 

at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 

SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east 

line thereof, excepting therefrom that part lying northerly of a line distant 215.00 feet southerly of, as measured at a 

right angle to and parallel with the north line thereof. 

 
 
Approved this 12

th
 day of July, 2017   

      
Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk 

        City of Rockville, MN 
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE (MMB) 
229 Broadway Street East 
Rockville, MN 56369 
(320) 251-5836 
 
 
 





Post B.L.A. Post Subd.

Kremers Tract 20.32

Tract C 6.53

Tract D 13.79

Sum 20.32

AREA TABULATION (Subd. of Kremers Tract)

Existing Post B.L.A

Schaefer Tract 20.34 20.67

Kremers Tract 20.26 20.32

Litchy Tract 40.28 39.89

Tract A 0.33

Tract B 0.39

Sum 80.88 80.88 0.72

AREA TABULATION (Boundary Line Adjustment)























CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
COUNTY OF STEARNS ) ss 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE              ) 
 
 
Owners:  Clement J. Kremers Trust, 22267 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville, MN  

    AND:  Douglas F Lichy Trust and Linda A Lichy Trust, 22197 88
th
 Avenue, Rockville, MN 

    AND: Daniel J. Schaefer, Melvin P. Schaefer, Connie J. Petermeier, Kathleen M. Grabowski, Sharon 
Pippo, Rebecca St John 22409 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville, MN 

 
The request is to correct boundary lines between the two neighbors. 
 
The Rockville City Zoning Administrator has reviewed this request and found it to be in compliance with the 
standards set forth in the City of Rockville.  The Application for Administrative Plat is approved and the Certificate 
of Compliance may be recorded.  Acknowledged by the Rockville Planning Commission and Rockville City 
Council. 
 
(Clement J Kremers Trust) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0700, Section 23, Township 123, Range 029 
 
(Douglas F Lichy Trust and Linda A Lichy Trust) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0800, Section 23, Township 123, 
Range 029 

 

(Daniel J. Schaefer, Melvin P. Schaefer, Connie J. Petermeier, Kathleen M. Grabowski, Sharon Pippo, Rebecca 
St John) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0500, Section 23, Township 123, Range 029 
 
EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS 

 

Schaefer Parcel: 

The North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (N1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 

29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

 

Kremers Parcel: 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 

29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

 

Lichy Parcel: 

The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, 

Minnesota. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS OF TRACTS TO BE CONVEYED AS PART OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 

 

Tract A 

(From Kremers to Schaefer) 

That part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest corner 

of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly 

of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 

Tract B 

(From Lichy to Kremers) 

That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns 

County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; 

thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said 

SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS POST BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 

 

Schaefer Parcel: 

The North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (N1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 

29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 

23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 

21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 

Kremers Parcel: 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 

29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, 

Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest corner of 

said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 feet southerly of the 

northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, 

Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 

21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 

Lichy Parcel: 

The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, 

Minnesota. 

Except that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, 

Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest corner of said SE1/4 

SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 feet southerly of the northeast corner of 

said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 



 
            SEAL 

Approved this 21
th
 day of June, 2017   

      
Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk 

        City of Rockville, MN 
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE (MMB) 
229 Broadway Street East 
Rockville, MN 56369 
(320) 251-5836 
 
 
 
Cert. of Compliance Ad Plt Kremers, Lichy, Schaefer 06.21.17wd.doc 



July 11, 2017    STAFF REPORT 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Variance Request(s) 
 
 Owner:  Allen and Julie Keller 
 
 Property Address: 25479 Pleasant Road 

 
Legal Description: Parcel ID# 76.42140.0009, Lot 010 of Pleasant Beach, Section-
Township-Range 01-123-029 
 
 

Zoning District: R-1 Single Family Residential, Shoreland 
 
Variance(s) Requested:  
 
A Variance to setback requirement of a non-conforming lot in an R-1 Shoreland District, to 
construct a 12 x 20 addition to the East end of the existing home, said addition will encroach 4 
feet into the 10 foot side yard setbacks 
 
 
Section 17, Subsection 6, 5 Setbacks, 
 
B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback must be at least ten 
(10) feet, except that the side yard setback on corner lots must be 
at least fifteen (15) feet. 
 
 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. This property is located in the Pleasant Lake Shoreland District 
2. This is a riparian lot 
3. Lot is a legal non-conforming 
4. Current structure is 4 feet inside the 10 foot side yard setback 
5. Variance to construct a 12 x 20 addition that would be 4 feet inside the 10 foot side yard 

setback requirement 
6. 14 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 
 
Var Staff Report. Allen & Julie Keller 07.11.17 











NOTICE OF GRANTING VARIANCE PROCEEDINGS 
 
Please take notice that the City of Rockville, Minnesota acting pursuant to the authority of 
Minnesota Statutes 462.3595, has adopted a resolution granting variances from R-1 Side Yard 
Setback Requirements to Allen Robert. Keller and Julie Ann Keller, The variance is to construct a 
12 x 20 addition to the East end of the existing home, said addition will encroach 4 feet into the 
side yard setbacks in a R-1, Shoreland Zoning District. 
 
Rockville City Code Reads: 
 

Section 17, Subsection 6, 5 Setbacks, 
 

B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback must be at least ten 
(10) feet, except that the side yard setback on corner lots must be 
at least fifteen (15) feet. 

 
Variance request is hereby granted for property located at the following described property in the 
City of Rockville: 
 

Allen Robert. Keller and Julie Ann Keller 
25479 Pleasant Road 
Rockville, MN  
 
Parcel No. 76.42140.0009 
Lot 010 of Pleasant Beach 
Section-Township-Range 01-123-29 
 

 
The variance permit for the above mentioned property was completed and became effective July 
12, 2017. 
 
 
Drafted by: 
City of Rockville 
229 Broadway Street East 
P.O. Box 93 
Rockville, MN 56369 
 
(Seal)        
 
________________________________ 
Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk  
City of Rockville, Minnesota 



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING VARIANCE TO THE SIDE YARD SETBACK ORDINANCE. 

 

WHEREAS, A request for a variance has been received from Allen Robert Keller and Julie Ann Keller for a 

variance from the side yard setback requirements in an R-1, Shoreland zoning district, and; 

 

WHEREAS; The variance is to construct a 12’ x 20’ addition to the East end of the existing home, said addition will 

encroach 4 feet into the side yard setbacks, and; 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on July 11, 2017, 6:00 p.m., and; 

 

WHEREAS, Proper notification and publication had been given, and; 

 

WHEREAS, all persons were given an opportunity to be heard on said request. 

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission recommends the Rockville City Council approve the 

variance request. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, PER MINNESOTA STATUTE 462.3595, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies to the individual property. 

 

2. That granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the 

City.  

 

Adopted this 12
th

 Day of July, 2017 

 

ATTEST: 

 

SEAL: 

__________________________________________   ________________________ 

MARTIN M. BODE       DUANE WILLENBRING 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR      MAYOR 

 

 

 

 
Council resolutions: 2017-XX Allen & Julie Keller Sideyard Variance 






















	2 ) Planning Commission July 11, 2017 Agenda
	3 ) June 6, 2017 Planning Commission Minutes
	4 ) Clement Kremers Rezone.QMS 07.11.17
	1) Staff Report Kremers. Clement J. Rezone 07.11.17
	2 ) PHN Kremers rezone 07.11.17
	3 ) Resolution 2017-XX Rezone Clements Kremers
	4 ) 2017 NOTICE OF REZONE-Kremers. Clement J
	5 ) Staff Report Kremers. Clement J. QMS 07.11.17
	6 ) CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE QMS- Clement J Kremer Trust 07.12.17.wd
	7 ) Application QMS Kremers 07.11.17
	8 ) Cert_FOR_CITY_KREMC1601_2017.06.21_11x17
	9 ) Aerial Overlay
	10 ) Process Sketches
	11 ) Kremers Deed
	12 ) Application Adm Plate Kremers 07.21.17
	13 ) Certificate of Compliance Adm Plat Kremers 06.21.17

	7 ) Var application  Allen & Julie Keller 07.11.17
	NOPH Keller Setback.Variance 07.11.17.wd
	COC Keller. Allen & Julie Side Yard Var 07.11.17
	Resolution 2017-XX Allen and Julie Keller sideyard Variance
	Var application  Allen & Julie Keller 07.11.17
	2017-06-08 11.39.16
	2017-06-08 11.39.22
	2017-06-08 11.39.32
	2017-06-08 11.39.40
	2017-06-08 11.39.43


